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Kuesel, Jeffery

To: Rep.Shankland
Subject: RE: URGENT: Amendment drafting request

Rep. Shankland,
We will take care of your request.

Jetfery T. Kuesel

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 53701-2037

(608) 266-6778

Jeffery.Kuesel@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Rep.Shankland

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 1:32 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: URGENT: Amendment drafting request

Dear Atty. Kuesel,
Can you please draft an identical version of the attached amendment as an amendment to the Assembly companion bill,

AB 157 Please also jacket it for introduction. This is an urgent request as we just received notice that the Workforce
Development Committee will hold an executive session on the bill tomorrow afternoon.

Thank you,

Annika Petty
Office of Rep. Shankland

From: Williams, Danielle

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 9:47 AM
To: Petty, Annika

Subject: Work-share amendment

Hi Annika,

Here is the amendment that Senator Lehman had drafted that incorporates the labor provision from Senator
Lassa’s bill into Senator Farrow and Representative Brooks’ bill. The UIAC (Unemployment Insurance
Advisory Council-consisting of five representatives from labor and five from management) met last Thursday
and voted to approve Senator Lassa’s version of the work-share bill. It also said it would approve Senator
Farrow and Representative Brooks® bill IF they amended it to incorporate the labor provision. As you probably
know, the Legislature has a strong history of following the advice of the UIAC because its members are the
experts who actually deal with the consequences of changes to UL
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Also as an fyi, both Senator Lassa’s and the republicans’ bills will need to be amended to incorporate some
recommendations by the Department of Labor to ensure that Wisconsin would receive federal funding. That
amendment has been sent back to DOL for its approval.

Thank you for your help and please feel free to contact me with any questions. (Also, if Rep. Shankland would
prefer another member to introduce the amendment, that is fine by Senator Lassa.)

Have a great day,

Danielle Williams
Office of Senator Julie Lassa

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 9:00 AM

To: Sen.Lehman

Subject: LRB 13a0115 Topic: Approval by employee representative

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.
A copy has also been sent to:

<< File: LRB a0115_1 >>
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SENATE AMENDMENT,

Ascmgey T
TO SENATE BILL 26

v
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v

1. Page 8, line 8: after that line insert:

“(km) Include a statement signed by the authorized agent of any representative
of the employees included in the work-share program to the effect that the
representative has approved the plan whenever approval is required under sub.

v
(13).”.
v
2. Page 10, line 16: after that line insert:

“(13) APPROVAL BY EMPLOYEE REPRESENTATIVE. Ifthere is a single representative

~ representing some or all of the employees who are included in a work-share plan, the

plan is subject to approval of that representative.”.

(END)




